KAISER PERMANENTE STK-WEST LANE ANDERSON, TIFFANY K

7373 WEST LANE MRN: 110007897964
£ DOB: 8/22/1970, Sex: F
STOCKTON, CA 95210-3377 Enc. Date:08/31/07

Progress Notes (continued)
Subject: Dr Jasti

No problem waiting for tuesday. | hope you are on vacation enjoying yourself and not doing some kind of work. Tiffany.

From

Hymavathy (M.D.) Jasti
To
Tiffany K Anderson

Sent
9/9/07 10:59 AM

Subject
RE: Dr Jasti
PCP
HYMAVATHY JASTI MD

Last Read in MyChart:
9/9/07 06:15 PM

By:
Tiffany K Anderson
Message Body

HI,
You are welcome.
Try the meds and take it easy.
Let me know how you are feeling.
There should be apts availble for Monday.
Have a nice day.
Dr.Jasti
--—- Message ---—--

From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K

Sent: 9/8/2007 10:29 PM

To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD

Subject: RE: Dr Jasti

Wow! You are amazing.You are amzing. | can not believe your dedication to your job. | will take advantage of those prescriptions, And hopefully |
can get in. If not. Thank you so much. Tiffany

--—- Message -----

From: HYMAVATHY JASTI MD

Sent: 9/8/07 10:19 PM

To: Tiffany K Anderson

Subject: RE: Dr Jasti
Hi,
We been having a lot of problems with flu virus. | was also sick for 2 days last week.
You can call on Menday for an apt.
Mean while if you want to try | have sent a prescription for amoxicillin and decongestent to pharmacy 1. You can pick it up any time from now.
Dr.Jasti

--— Message -----
From: ANDERSON,TIFFANY K
Sent: 9/8/2007 10:09 PM
To: Office of HYMAVATHY JASTI MD
Subject: RE: Dr Jasti

Dr jasti | thank you for your time. | felt like | had the flu last week. The conclusion | came to after the third day | think | had a sinus infection. The drip
down my throat was makink my stomach really queezy and the throbbing headache | had for three days was right up with the migraine cadigory. |
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